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Mr Antone Kiernan
Kiernan Pig Farms Headquarters, PG Box 3000
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County Wexford, Ireland
County Longford ¥35 vt\y'sm
Ceanncheathrd, Basca Paist 3000
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Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Y35 W821
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T +353 53 9160600
F: 4353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
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re: Application for Transfer of a Licence in respect of a facility at Carrowcushcly*Pi!' #hit >
Carrowcushcly, Ballymote, County Sligo, P0382-01 '

Dear Mr Kiernan

I am to acknowledge receipt on 9 November 2017 of documentation in respect of an application
to transfer licence P0382-01 to Kiernan Farms (Sligo) Unlimited Company.

The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the EPA Act, as amended
and you will be contacted in due course.

The application and associated correspondence is available to view on our website at
WWW.epa.ie.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Noeleen Keavey,
Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Environmental Sustainability, Environmental
Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register
No. P0382-01 - Transfer.

Yours sincerely,

Jidley Teacrey

Programmé Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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